
From: Kathy Hubbart
To: Ryan Walters
Cc: Gentner Drummond
Subject: Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:27:47 PM
Attachments: Letter SDE Ryan Walters 07.16.2024.pdf

Superintendent Walters,

Please find attached correspondence from Attorney General Gentner Drummond.

Respectfully,

Kathy Hubbart
Executive Assistant
Oklahoma Office of the Attorney General
313 NE 21st Street
Oklahoma City, OK  73105
405.522.2975
kathy.hubbart@oag.ok.gov

24 ORA 88 Humphrey 000124







From: Kathy Hubbart
To: Ryan Walters
Subject: Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:42:29 PM
Attachments: Letter SDE Ryan Walters 07.16.2024.pdf

Enclosure to SDE ORA Letter 07.16.2024.pdf

Superintendent Walters,
 
Please see attached correspondence from Attorney General Drummond along with an attachment.
 
Respectfully,
 

Kathy Hubbart
Executive Assistant
Oklahoma Office of the Attorney General
313 NE 21st Street
Oklahoma City, OK  73105
405.522.2975
kathy.hubbart@oag.ok.gov
 
 
 

From: Kathy Hubbart 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:28 PM
To: ryan.walters@sde.ok.gov
Cc: Gentner Drummond (Gentner.Drummond@oag.ok.gov) <Gentner.Drummond@oag.ok.gov>
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
 

24 ORA 88 Humphrey 000127
































































